CRIMINAL JUSTICE COORDINATING COUNCIL September 15, 2011

<u>Call to Order</u>. Chair Wopat called the meeting of the Criminal Justice Coordinating Council order at 4:02 P.M. in the Courthouse Conference Center on the second floor of the Rock County Courthouse-East.

<u>Committee Members Present</u>: Chair Marv Wopat, Supervisor Sandra Kraft, David O'Leary, Robert Fizzell (for Regina Dunkin), Charmian Klyve, Chief David Moore, Eric Nelson, Tom Gubbin, (for Art Thurmer), Cmdr. Erik Chellevold (for Sheriff Spoden), Neil Deupree, Rich Gruber, Ed Pearson.

<u>Committee Members Absent</u>: Max Arriaga, Patrick Cork, Lorenzo Henderson, and George Smith, Jr.

<u>Staff Members Present</u>: Elizabeth Pohlman McQuillen, Criminal Justice System Planner/Analyst; Lance Horozewski, Juvenile Justice Division Manager, Human Services; Craig Knutson, County Administrator.

<u>Others Present</u>: Kay Deupree, Janesville League of Women Voters; Tony Farrell Sr.; Emma Harrell, Rock Valley Community Programs; Supervisor Jason Heidenreich; Robert Kriesa, Criminal Justice Associates.

<u>Approval of Agenda</u>. Mr. Fizzell moved approval of the agenda, second by Mr. Gruber. ADOPTED.

<u>Approval of Minutes from 8/18/11 and 8/23/11</u>. Ms. Kraft moved approval of the minutes, second by Mr. Gubbin. ADOPTED.

<u>Update on Juvenile Justice and Juvenile Detention Center.</u> Chair Wopat introduced Lance Horozewski, Juvenile Justice Division Manager for Human Services. Mr. Horozewski went over a PowerPoint Presentation (attached) describing recent and future changes and initiatives with regard to juvenile justice and the juvenile detention center.

Mr. Nelson expressed concern about the being able to change the physical aspect of the juvenile detention center. He said it was built as a mini-jail and questioned how it could be turned into something different. Ms. Klyve said that with the extremely poor results for kids coming out of corrections, they have to try something different and there is much more than can do for kids locally than if they are sent away to corrections. Mr. Pearson said there are numerous examples of kids actually having worse behaviors by sitting in corrections because they are with even worse juveniles.

Mr. Gruber and Chair Wopat congratulated the Juvenile Justice Division on the progress it has made. Chair Wopat said one of the key components is getting families involved and by keeping the kids local, that can happen much more easily. Mr. Horozewski said increasing family involvement is part of their new initiatives.

<u>Practices for AODA Treatment and Follow-up in the Criminal Justice System.</u> Chair Wopat introduced Mr. Kriesa from Criminal Justice Associates. Mr. Kriesa went over a PowerPoint presentation of his Justice System AODA Treatment Programs—Best and Evidence-Based Practices

Report (See Attached). Mr. Nelson said that there have been numerous studies on Drug Courts and they have been replicated successfully. Mr. O'Leary said that those studies may not have been entirely scientific with a true control group.

Mr. Kriesa then went over the strategic planning report and information. (See Attached)

Discussion Regarding RFQ for Community RECAP and OWI Court. Ms. Pohlman McQuillen said she's sent out a draft and questions to all of the Drug Court stakeholders and has received comments back. She said the RFQ for Drug Court will not change much. She said there was consensus to keep the 1:15 ratio for a maximum of 60 participants, make sure there are weekend hours, not add an electronic monitoring component at this point, include an addition for a Beloit location, and for the contractor to have the ability to send UA's to a lab for confirmation. The CJCC indicated that it agreed with all of these things. Ms. Pohlman McQuillen said she also would be connecting the case management services for OWI Court with the Drug Court RFQ and has been working with the OWI Court team and stakeholders on that, as well. She said they intend on having the RFQ out by the end of the month.

<u>Discussion and Action on TAD Grant Application.</u> Ms. Pohlman McQuillen said we know the process is competitive this time. The funding has been cut by almost 1/3 total with the 25% match that is required. She asked the Committee if they would like her to apply for the grant.

Ms. Klyve moved approval to apply for the grant, second by Mr. Fizzell. ADOPTED.

Grants Update.

<u>**TAD Grant.**</u> Ms. Pohlman McQuillen said she submitted the grant application and hopes to hear something by early October.

Federal Drug Court Grant. Nothing at this time.

Justice and Mental Health Collaboration Grant & Ad Hoc Committee. Ms. Pohlman McQuillen said CJCC received the 6-month extension and now the grant will run through March 2012. Mr. Deupre, Chair of the Justice and Mental Health Ad Hoc Committee said the Ad Hoc Committee is working on developing a vision for a steering committee, which will carry on the work from the consultants' report. Ms. Pohlman McQuillen said there would be more details on this at CJCC's next meeting. She also said that the committee is recommending the same site visits that were designated in the grant: to Winnebago County, IL Mental Health Court, Summit County, Ohio for Mental Health Court and CIT, and Appleton, WI for CIT. Mr. Deupree said for the local visits, there would be the opportunity for several to go if there was the interest.

OJA Criminal Justice Coordinating Councils Grant Nothing at this time.

<u>Discussion Regarding Law Enforcement Concerns.</u> Chief Moore said the Janesville Police Department was just notified of a Governor's Award for their Domestic Violence Intervention Team. He said he is also sending a team of officers to learn more about flash mobs so they can be prepared for them in Janesville.

Areas of Future Action and Discussion for CJCC. None.

Future Meeting Date. Chair Wopat said the next CJCC meeting is October 20th here at 4:00 P.M.

Citizen Participation and Announcements. None.

<u>Adjournment</u>. Mr. Gruber moved to adjourn at 5:41 P.M., second by Mr. Gubbin. ADJOURNED.

Respectfully submitted,

Elizabeth Pohlman McQuillen Criminal Justice System Planner/Analyst

NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED BY COMMITTEE.